



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

February 25, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Nos. 15 and 31, regarding Department of Public Utilities' hearings on the petition of Burlington Telephone Company and Event Cellular Communications, Inc., respectively, please be advised that the hearings took place and required no action by the City of Cambridge.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy

City Manager

RWH/mev

CONSENT Agenda # 3 S. 289

Awaiting Report Item Numbers 15
and 31 regarding Department of
Public Utilities' hearings.

In City Council,

February 25, 1991

Placed on file